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CONTRACT #982-06/09/11
Animal Cremation System

Questions & Answers

Unit will be installed indoors — Will the area be completely enclosed? How large of an access area is available for
the machine to pass through? Fully indoors. It is going in an addition to the building that is under construction.
The pad will be set, we can build around it or leave a wall open to get it in.

Vernon Police Department to dispose of burnable evidence — What will they be burning? Will the evidence be of
a strictly organic nature or will other materials be involved? Drugs, pills, marijuana, etc

PLC Control Systems with Touch-Screen Operator Interface — If the Touch-Screen interface is not available,
would a PLC Control System with “Digital Control Panel” be acceptable? Yes, note the exception

Concrete pad 5'x13’ — Would a larger pad dimension be considered with a minimum of 5’6”x 13'? Yes, note the
exception

Quoted price to be all inclusive delivered and placed on pad — As a manufacturer we typically do not install
equipment. However, B&L does supply installation manuals with off-loading information, utility hook-up
requirements, stack assembly, roof thimble and air louver information as well as support from our in-house
engineers to assist your local licensed experts. It is often more cost-effective for the installation to be arranged
on-site. All cremation equipment is sent from the factory to your delivery address on a tractor trailer for off-
loading. Yes, note the exception

Please see - Options - #1. Processing table, stainless steel, with integral fan, electrostatic filter and light designed
to accommodate remains processor — this describes a cremains processor in a cabinet.

Under specifications — Capacity and Performance, The unit will incorporate a “Rolling Loading Table”
for single operator operation — this describes a loading table.

Do you want a self-contained cremains processor or a rolling, rigid loading table to load carcasses into
the crematory? Please quote both (You can reference a loading table on our website at:
www.blcremationsystems.com .)

Required Bid Security — must be submitted with bid. Our insurance company would be happy to assist with a
bond after an executed agreement has been received. Can you define whether or not one is actually needed
and if so when it is provided? Generally provided with the bid or you can provide a cash bid bond. Checks are
not cashed until bid is awarded. If not the bidder, check is returned.

Completed by date: Time Frame — Do you have a delivery date when this equipment is required? No definite
time period in the bid information. ASAP

Partial Payment Not Acceptable: If payment is not made before entire completion and final acceptance —is it
paid at time of delivery or start-up?Start-up

One Year Warranty — Parts and Labor — Cremation equipment usually is warrantied against defects in material
and/or workmanship. As some parts are considered “consumables” they would not be considered warranty
parts.

Bid Proposal - #2 Options: Do you want the total cost of all the options added to the cost of the system at the
bottom right? Adding each option to the cost of the system separately restricts the number of options and may
or may not confuse the overall cost involved. No just the option cost.

Currently Connecticut does not require air permit(s) for Animal Cremation Equipment. If the requirement
changes before contract is completed — does the Town of Vernon accept responsibility for any and all permit
fees and related costs to obtain one? Yes




